FILED 12/20/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 07619-2018

of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

SER Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

State
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DATE: December 20, 2018

10 Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Sevini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics g k . 2, )
RE:

Docket No. 20180159-EU: Joint Petition of Peace River Electric Cooperative and

Duke Energy Florida, LLC for approval of a Territorial Agreement in Hardee,
Highlands, Polk, and Osceola Counties.

Please place the attached responses from the joint petitioners in the referenced docket file.

Thank you.
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Sevini Guffey

From: West, Monique <Monique.West@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Sevini Guffey; Elisabeth Draper; Johana Nieves

Cc: Bernier, Matt; bruce. may@hklaw.com

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20180159-EU Follow-up Question

Good afternoon Sevini,
Please see the Joint response to your follow up question.
RESPONSE:

DEF and PRECO do not anticipate any new phosphate mining customers requesting retail electric service in PRECO’s service
territory. However, should any new phosphate mining customers request retail electric service within PRECOQ’s service territory,
those customers will be served by PRECO unless it is not operationally feasible for PRECO to serve these customers. Should
PRECO decide it is not operationally feasible to serve these customers, PRECO would request DEF to serve such customers and
the Parties would jointly petition the PSC in an amended agreement for approval for DEF to serve.

Thank you,

Monique West, FRP

Sr. Paralegal | Duke Energy Florida, LLC

299 1st Avenue North | Mail Code: FL- 151 |St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Office: (727) 820-5787 | Fax: (727) 820-5519 | Monique.West@duke-energy.com

" ENERGY.

FLORIDA

From: Sevini Guffey [mailto:squffey@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Triplett, Dianne; 'bruce.may@hklaw.com’

Cc: Bernier, Matt; Elisabeth Draper; Johana Nieves
Subject: Docket No. 20180159-EU Follow-up Question

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open
attachments or click links from unknown senders or unex_peoted email.

kkdk

Dear Ms. Triplett and Mr. May:

Below is a follow-up question related to DEF’s and PRECO’s proposed territorial amendment in docket No. 20180159-
EU.

1




Section 2.5 of the proposed territorial agreement refers to a special Industrial Customer (a phosphate mining
customer) located in PRECQO's service territory being served by DEF.

Does the territorial agreement contemplate any new phosphate mining customer(s) requesting transmission electric
service in PRECO’s service territory?

How would the joint petitioners address transmission service requests in PRECO’s territory from any potential new
phosphate mining customer(s)?

Please provide your response by this Thursday, December 20".

Thank you.
Sevini

Sevini K. Guffey

Public Utility Analyst I

Division of Economics

Florida Public Service Commission
Email: sguffey@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850.413.6204

Fax: 850.413.6205




Sevini Guffey

From: West, Monique <Monique.West@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Sevini Guffey; Johana Nieves; Elisabeth Draper

Cc: Bernier, Matt; bruce.may@hklaw.com

Subject: RE: docket No. 20180159-EU follow-up Question 2

Good morning Sevini,

Please see the joint response to question 2, below.

Response:

At the Open House, thirty-two customers who would be subject to transfer to PRECO should the agreement be
approved, attended. The concerns were regarding the differences in rates, what types of residential home services
PRECO offers in comparison to DEF, seasonal rates, and deposit questions. PRECO and Duke had several
representatives present to answer any questions, including customer service representatives. There were no outstanding
concerns after the Open House.

Additionally, DEF has received thirty-four calls on the toll-free line for this project. Of those, six customers left a
voicemail with questions regarding any requirements the customer would need to do to receive service from PRECO,
automated billing questions, and when would service begin being provided by PRECO. All customers were called and
any questions and concerns were discussed directly with the customers. At this time, there are no know unresolved
issues.

PRECO received no calls on its dedicated toll-free line for this project. PRECO’s call center received two calls: one
seeking clarification on deposits, the other seeking clarification on their service provider once the Territorial
Agreement is approved. PRECO’s customer service representative discussed both questions directly with the callers,
and there are no known unresolved issues at this time.

Thank you,

Monique West, FRP

Sr. Paralegal | Duke Energy Florida, LLC

299 1st Avenue North | Mail Code: FL- 151 |St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Office: (727) 820-5787 | Fax: (727) 820-5519 | Monigue.West@duke-energy.com

A~ DUKE

& ENERGY.
FLORIDA

From: Sevini Guffey [mailto:squffey@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 9:56 AM
To: Bernier, Matt; 'bruce.may@hklaw.com'



Cc: Johana Nieves; Elisabeth Draper
Subject: docket No. 20180159-EU follow-up Question 2

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open
attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email.

Fekk

Dear Mr. May and Mr. Bernier:

Paragraph 7 of the petition discusses customer notifications and open house held in Wauchula. The paragraph also
refers to Attachment 1 which lists and summarizes the customer issues and concerns.

Please state if and what issues and concerns were resolved at the open house, or at a later date. How were the
issues and concerns resolved, and if there are any unresolved customer issues and concerns.

Please provide your response by December 20"

Thank you.
Sevini

Sevini K. Guffey, AICP

Public Utility Analyst I

Division of Economics

Florida Public Service Commission
Email: sguffey@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850.413.6204

Fax: 850.413.6205




Sevini Guffey

From: West, Monique <Monique.West@duke-energy.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Sevini Guffey

Ces Bernier, Matt

Subject: 20180159-EU-Map

Attachments: PRECO-Duke Revised Map per_PSCrequest.pdf; image001.png

Good afternoon Sevini,

Per your request, please find attached the 5 county map with the blocked numbers removed. Please let me know if you need
anything additional.

Thank you,

Monigue West, FRP

Sr. Paralegal | Duke Energy Florida, LLC

299 1st Avenue North | Mail Code: FL- 151 |St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Office: (727) 820-5787 | Fax: (727) 820-5519 | Monique.West@duke-energy.com

.~ DUKE
&” ENERGY.

FLORIDA



DUKE ENERGY - PEACE RIVER ELECTRIC COOP (PRECO)
TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT
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